From: Justice Lindell

To: rShearingclerk; Meredith, Craig; RSLECAB; Jacobs, Robin (she/her/hers); CINWD AcctsReceivable
Subject: Intelligent Design Corp. - TSCA-05-2024-0009
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:55:26 PM

Attachments: 2371031 Intelligent Design TSCA Lead RRP_CAFO 5.16.24 (IDC executed) 2, 2.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

All, please see the proof of payment below, thank you.
JEL

Justice Ericson Lindell, Esq.
Greenstein Sellers, PLLC

825 Nicollet Mall, Suite 1648
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

justice@areensteinsellers.com
0: 763.285.4684

C:651.308.7428
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PLEASE NOTE: Information contained in this e-mail transmission may be privileged, confidential and covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510.2521. If you are not the intended recipient of this
correspondence, do not read, distribute or reproduce this transmission.

From: Inna Bodnar <inna.b@idesigncorporation.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Justice Lindell <Justice@greensteinsellers.com>

Subject: Fwd: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

————————— Forwarded message --—-----

From: <notification@pay.gov>

Date: Wed, May 22, 2024 at 3:55 PM

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
To: <inna.b@idesigncorporation.com>

2] An official email of the United States government



Pay.gov logo

Your payment has been submitted to the designated government agency through Pay.gov and the
details are below. Please note that this is just a confirmation of transaction submission. To confirm
that the payment processed as expected, you may refer to your bank statement on the scheduled
payment date. If you have any questions or wish to cancel this payment, you will need to contact
the agency you paid at your earliest convenience.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

Account Holder Name:_
Transaction Type: |||

Transaction Amount: $95,000.00
Payment Date: 05/23/2024

Transaction Date: 05/22/2024 04:54:41 PM EDT
Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTime

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the

Fiscal Service

2]

Inna Bodnar

Intelligent Design Corp.
10907 93rd Ave N
Maple Grove, MN 55369



P: 763-315-0745 Ext.100
C: 612-559-5210

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.





